
Message 

From : 
Sent: 

Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON] 

8/17/2012 5:04:10 PM 

TOC0201298 

To : 

Subject: 

Marta Proctor [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Mproctor]; Marjory Leonard [/O=TOC/OU=First Administ rative 

Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mleonard]; Sara Almas [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=salmas] 

Re: Revised Collingwood Reports & Drawings 

Is this for Central Park? I was under t he impression we told Dave they were to work on Eddie Bush only? 

Ed 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Marta Proctor 
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 05:01 PM 
To: Marjory Leonard; Sara Almas; Ed Houghton 
Subject: Fw: Revised Collingwood Reports & Drawings 

Hello to al l, 

Please find attached a revised package with t he information compiled into one report . I bel ieve the only piece we are 
now awaiting is the estimated operat ing costs. Will forward that as soon as I receive. 

Thanks 
Marta 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Michael Thier [mailto:michaelthier@wgdarchitects.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 04:23 PM 
To: Dave McNalty; Marta Proctor 
Cc: Richard Dabrus < rdabrus@wgdarchitects.com>; Brian Gregersen <briangregersen@wgdarchitects.com> 
Subject: Revised Collingwood Reports & Drawings 

Marta/Dave, 

Please see documents attached which include; 

1) Revised report 
2) Schedule 
3) Site plan 

Regards 
Michael Thier M.Arch., OAA 

INC 
Berk ley Castle 

250 The Esplanade, Suite 302 



TOC0201298 

Toronto, ON Canada MSV 1J2 

416.595.9955 201 
416.595.0823 


